From: SFEE

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 1:10 PM

To: MéAn SOEE

Subject: TigyoAdynon véwv (papUakeuTIK®V NpoldvTwv /Pricing of new medicines

MPOZ 'ENIKOI AIEYOYNTEZ / TO GENERAL DIRECTORS

Ayamntoi cuvadeAgot / Dear colleagues

Y€ GUVEXELA TIPONYOUHEVNG EMMKOLVWVIAG Kal PE To Mépag Twv Oia {wong
OlaBouAeUoewy pe Tov EOD v Acutépa 03/11/2014 & Tpitn 04/11/2014, 6a cag
TAPAKAAOUCARE YA TOV GUVTOVIOHO EMOPEVWY EVEPYELWY HAC KAl TNV KAAUTEPN
TapakoAoUONnaon TUXOV EKKPEPOTATWY, VA KOLVOTIOINGETE TUXOV TTapatnpnoelg /
TPOBANPATA TTOU AVTIHETWTILETE OXETIKA HE TIC TPOTEIVOHEVEG TIHEG TWV VEWY
(PAPHAKEUTIKWY TIPOIOoVTwY oto XOEE.

Following previous communication and after the face-to-face meetings with EOF on
Monday 03/11/2014 & Tuesday 04/11/2014, we would kindly request to send to
SFEE any comments / problems you may be facing re the proposed prices for new
medicinal products, so as to be aligned for any further actions required.

Me extipnon / Kind regards

Nikog KeppaAdg Zépn Bootitoavou

Avtimpdedpog AcvBuvtpia Emtiotnuovikwy & PuBLoTikwv
OgudTwv

From: SFEE

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 10:36 AM

To: MéAn SOEE

Subject: Eneiyov: TipoAdynon véwv pappakeuTikwy npolovtwy / Urgent: Pricing of new
medicines

MPOZ 'ENIKOI AIEYOYNTEZ / TO GENERAL DIRECTORS

Ayamnntoi ZuvadeAgot / Dear Colleagues,

MapakaAoupe mMoAU Ocite avakoivweon tou EOD avagoptkd Pe TNV TIHOAOYNON VEWY
(PAPHAKEUTIKWY TPOTIOVTWY Yld TA OTIoid €XOUV EKKPEPOUCAY AITAOELG TTPOG
TIHoAGYNnon péxpt 15/10/2014.

Emonpaiverat mwg ota mAaiola tng dwa {wong dtaBouAeuong, yia dcoug KAK to
emBupouy divetal n duvatotnta mpocEAsuong otny aibouca AX tou EO® yia tnv
Agutépa 03/11/2014 kat wpa 10.00m.p yia KAK amé A wg L (Aativikoi
XAPAKTAPECG) &

Tpitn 04/11/2014 kat wpa 10.00 m.p. yia KAK ané M wg Z (Aativikoi
Xapaktnpeg) & A wg ® (EAANVIKOI XapaKTnpEg).

Please find below EOF's announcement re the pricing of nhew medicinal products
for which price submission has taken place until 15/10/2014.




Face to face meetings have been scheduled for those MAH that wish to discuss any
comments / objections over their final prices with EOF on

Monday 03/11/2014, at 10.00 p.m. for MAH from A to L (Latin characters) &
Tuesday 04/11/2014, at 10.00 p.m. for MAH from M to Z (Latin characters) & A

to ® (Greek characters).



